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MEMORANDUM TOR:  Herbert N. Berkow, Director
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Reactor Projecte 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM; Jan A. Norris, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Resctor Projects l(ll
Office of Nuclear Reactor regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
(FP&L) -~ ST. LUCIE UNITS 1 & 2

DATE AND TIME: January 29, 199¢
9:30 a.m,

LOCATTON: One White Flint North
11556 Po.. ville Pike |
Rockviile, Maryland <0852

Room 14 H 18
PLRPOSE : To discuss status of active licensing octions.
*PIRTICIPANTS: NRC FPaL

J. Norris G. Maoden

/s €8
Jan@' Norris, 5r. Project Manager
Pro dot DireMorate 11-2

| P, 3on of Reactor Projects /11
0'§'ite of Niclear Reactor Regulation

-

cc:  See nexl page

"Meet ings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, netitioners. or other parties to attend as
obsarvers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 43 federal

Register 28058, 6/28/78. :
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